

# Sabbu Maharjan

Graduate | SEP 2023

mhjsab@gmail.com  
+44 7467637184

Grounded and solution-oriented with commitment for professionalism, work prioritisation and ability to multitask. Experienced in working at various stages of front-end development life cycle, such as research, inspiration, vision and ideas, brain storming and mock design, design and code. Ability to function as a team player, planning, organising, working and acting under pressure with discretion. Adept at motivating self and others with positive attitude.

## Education

2022-2023

**MA, Web Design and Content Planning**  
University of Greenwich

2015-2019

**Engineering in Electronics and Communication**  
Tribhuvan University

## Expertise

- UI/UX
- Responsive Design
- Project Management
- Version Control/GIT
- Web Performance
- Web Accessibility
- Design Tools (Figma, Invision)

## Language

English  
Nepali

## Online Profiles

Portfolio: <http://sabbumarjan.com.np>

Academic Profile : <https://mhjsab.com>

Linkedin : [mhjsab](#)

## Experience

○ **February 2021- August 2023**  
Pagevamp Nepal | Jhamsikhel, Nepal  
**Frontend Developer**

- Creating website layouts in HTML, SASS/SCSS and Javascript by referring to design files and making them ready to be converted into functional websites.
- Worked on Wordpress Sage Environment (PHP) to building custom fields and implementing in frontend.
- Creating websites and modify themes in Shopify, Elementor, Bakery builder, and other Wordpress themes as per requirement.
- Guide new interns and onboarding new team members, lead teams and project delivery planning.

○ **December 2019 - January 2021**  
Andmine Nepal Bhaisepati, Nepal  
**UX/UI Designer**

- Developing high performance websites in platforms like Wordpress, Drupal, Shopify, Laravel, Joomla BigCommerce and Modx.
- Slicing mockup files and maintaining designs as clients requirement. Modify and Updating pre-existing websites.

○ **November 2018 - November 2019**  
Codevibrant | Baneshwor, Nepal  
**Junior Web Designer**

- Developing high performance WordPress themes that using mostly HTML, CSS, bootstrap and many more for responsive whilst ensuring that application will adhere to SEO principles as well as responsive in extensive number of web browsers as possible.

## Academic Project

○ **UnkoNepal - A e-commerce wordpress website**

- UnkoNepal is a academic project with vision to establish a business to connect knitter and crocheters with the community. Build from scratch to showcase learning of WordPress build, promotion, design, accessibility, SEO, and analysis.
- Software and platforms: Figma, Wordpress, Woocommerce, Photoshop, Jira, Excel
- Coding: PHP, HTML, SCSS, Javascript
- Url: <https://unkonepal.com>